

OWSLEBURY PARISH COUNCIL
MINUTES OF THE PAVILION/ SPORT FIELD COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON
4 MAY 2023
COMMENCING AT 7:00 IN THE OWSLEBURY PARISH HALL COMMITTEE ROOM

Present: Carol Chaplin-Rogers, Jeff Kamen, Clive Mansell, and Chris North

In Attendance: Juanita Madgwick (Clerk)

Also in Attendance: No members of the public were present.

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Cllr Egerton and Phill Jeffs

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The Committee noted their acceptance of the Minutes of Pavilion/ Sport Field meeting held on 22 March 2023, and the Committee **Resolved**, unanimously, that they were a true record.

3. RECEIVE AN UPDATE ON THE COMMUNITY SPORTS AFTERNOON TO BE HELD ON SUNDAY 7 MAY 2023

Chris North confirmed that there was 45 people confirmed for the sports afternoon and half of them are children. Each family has been told that they will be responsible for their own family.

The afternoon will start off with a rounders match and there will be an assault course. People have been asked to bring a picnic and there will be a BBQ there as well for people to use.

The purpose of the afternoon is to understand what the families would like to see in the village and if the children would join a youth team. The next steps would be to canvas people on what they would like. A member of the group advised that they had been talking to Twyford cricket team.

4. RECEIVE AN UPDATE ON THE PAVILION

A member of the group advised that there were four companies that they had been speaking to that could provide a pavilion. The member of the group advised that they would have a costing and design of a pavilion at the next meeting.

It was advised that no grants would be applied for until the cost of the pavilion was known.

There was discussion on when the jubilee trees could be planted, which would not be until the autumn. It was advised that a landscaping plan should be completed before the trees are planted.

It was also advised that 2 post needed to be installed either side of the container to stop any vehicles entering the sports field. The Clerk advised that she would speak to the groundsman and ask if they could install them.

5. INDIVIDUAL ACTIONS AND DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING

The next meeting will be held on Wednesday 12 July 2023 at 7pm

8. 2022/ 2023
PSFC.03.05.23

There being no further business the meeting closed at 7:30pm

Signed:

Date: